PMLevyCOLPEmM Resource

From: Habib, Donald

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 5:40 PM
To: PMLevyCOLPEmM Resource

Subject: RE: Levy Public Call

From: Kitchen, Robert [mailto:Robert.Kitchen@duke-energy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:38 PM

To: Steve Franzone (Steve.Franzone@FPL.com); Thornton, James R; Waters, David; Cross-Dial, Andrea; Habib, Donald;
Jackson, Tony; Sweigart, Richard L

Cc: 'Madden, George'

Subject: Levy Public Call

When: Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:00 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 888-790-9491 (Passcode: 90617#)

Call will discuss license condition re SNM Security Plan and FSAR Table 13.4-201

During the course of the call, in case we need to shift to a nonpublic line (for security related or proprietary
information), please use the following call-in info:

Phone Number: 888-396-1392 (NONPUBLIC)
Passcode: 67831

For discussion at the public call on November 6, the NRC staff is providing the following license condition
language:

Duke Energy shall notify the NRC and implement the Special Nuclear Material Physical Protection Plan
describing the physical protection strategies for special nuclear material of low strategic significance 120 days
prior to shipment of special nuclear material of low strategic significance to, or receipt of special nuclear
material of low strategic significance at, the Levy Nuclear Plant Unit 1 or Unit 2 owner controlled area.

Duke proposes the following changes to the DRAFT license condition:

Duke Energy shall notify the NRC and-implement when the Special Nuclear Material Physical Protection Plan
describing the physical protection strategies for special nuclear material of low strategic significance is ready
for implementation. Notification to NRC must occur no later than 120 days prior to shipment of special nuclear
material of low strategic significance to, or receipt of special nuclear material of low strategic significance at,
the Levy Nuclear Plant Unit 1 or Unit 2 owner controlled area to enable NRC to complete site inspection prior
to plan implementation.

<< File: ML14297A064.pdf >>
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